

Igor **Nemkovich**Cloud DevOps Engineer

Minsk, Belarus

☑ to.nemkovich@gmail.com

SOCIAL

in Igor Nemkovich

@ mysterious_routine

PROFILE

I am a person, who responsible with their work during working hours. Graduated from the Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics with B.A. Developer who wants to explore every tech stack. I have several years of experience

and achievements in the labor field.

EDUCATION

Engineering Design

Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics 2014 - 2019

Interconnecting Cisco
Networking Devices

Softline Bel

April 2019 - April 2019

ONTAP Cluster Administration

Remote Course

May 2020 - May 2020

DevOps Course

IT-Academy

Jun 2021 - Aug 2021

SKILLS

- Bash
- Docker
- Kubernetes
- Helm
- GitLab CI/CD
- Jenkins

- PowerShell
- Python
- Ansible
- Terraform
- CloudFormation
- AmazonWebServices

EXPERIENCE

Support Service

From 2017 to 2019 | National Center for Electronic Services

Data storage and backup systems administrator

From 2019 to 2021 | National Center for Electronic Services

Administration of NetApp storage systems.

Administrating Symantec backup systems.

Administration of Veeam backup systems.

System Administrator

From 2021 to 2021 | National Center for Electronic Services Administration of information systems based on Linux OS.

DevOps Engineer

From 2021 to 2023 | System Technologies

AWS, Kubernetes, Ingress Nginx, Helm, GitLab, Jenkins, PostgreSQL.

DevOps Engineer

From 2023 to 2023 | Syberry

Terraform, AWS, Github Actions, GitLab Cl.

Cloud DevOps Engineer

From 2023 to Now | Softteco

Terraform, AWS, Github Actions, GitLab CI, Kubernetes.

CERTIFICATES

Interconnecting Cisco Networking Devices | 2019

On successful completion of the authorized Cisco training course.

ONTAP Cluster Administration (ONTAP9ADM) | 2020

On successful completion of the authorized NetApp training course.

Continuous Integration And Continuous Deployment Course | 2021

For Successful Completion of Devops Course.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Russian
- Belarusian

INTERESTS

